From: Jeff Cockerill

To: Department Heads

Subject: OSHA Requirements.

Date: Thu, 13 Jan 2022 20:55:55 +0000

Today, the Supreme Court stayed the implementation of
OSHA's COVID-19 tempo=
rary emergency standards. Compliance with these
standards was the primary =
reason for the "Monroe County Vaccine and Testing
Requirement Policy as per=

OSHA Standard". It is the intent of the
Commissioners to revisit these ru=
les at next week's meeting. Therefore, department
leaders are being asked =
to not enforce the additional requirements found in
that particular policy.=

Compliance with the local health order and other
aspects of the County Co=
ntinuity of Operations Plan is still expected.

If you have any questions feel free to contact Angie
Purdie or myself.

Jeff Cockerill



